Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 12:05 PM

To: "Adam Rankin'

Cc: Bailey, Jami, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case No. 15009: OXY Swearingen A Fee Com 3H compulsory pooling

Good Afternoon, Adam

After consideration of this matter, the Division has determined that this confidential map will not be required in this
case, in view of the expert’s uncontradicted opinion testimony.

Sincerely

David K. Brooks

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert
Subject: Case No. 15009: OXY Swearingen A Fee Com 3H compulsory pooling

Richard and David,

I write in response to Richard’s request made at the June 27 hearing that OXY submit an isopach map for the proposed
spacing unit. Upon review of the data that is incorporated into such maps, OXY has determined that the information
used includes three-dimensional seismic data that is under a licensing agreement which precludes disclosure. OXY is
willing to submit the requested isopach map on condition that the Division handle the map as confidential and
proprietary trade secret information that cannot be disclosed as part of the public record. Please let me know if the
Division will agree to protect the isopach map against such disclosure.

As for the Township map depicting well development and location in the area, OXY is preparing that map now for
submission to the Division and it will be provided shortly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@holiandhart.com
Download vCard
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